Justin Letourneau

From: noreply@thorold.ca

Sent: September 9, 2024 12:41 PM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Delegation/Presenter Request
Hello,

Please note the following response to Presenter or Delegate - City of Thorold Council has
been submitted at Monday September 9th 2024 12:38 PM with reference number 2024-
09-09-008.

o Full Name
Dayna Edwards

 Group (if applicable)
Planning Consultant (Q9 Planning & Design)

o Address
290 King Street East, Kitchener ON

« Phone Number
1519501111

 E-mail
dayna@qg9planning.com

« Reason for Attending the Council or Committee of Council Meeting
Present 75 Ormond St S to Council

« Presentation Topic / Title
75 Ormond Street South - Official Plan & Zoning By-law Amendment

« Does your presentation include a slide deck?
Yes

« Have you previously presented on this topic?
Yes

- Details of your presentation / delegation (Provide details outlining the
request / direction you are seeking from the Committee or City Council)
With respect to item [12.2 DS 37-2024 75 Ormond St S - Recommendation
Report], we will be making a delegation to Council requesting that Council receive
the report and approve the OPA/ZBA for 75 Ormond Street South.

+ Please upload your presentation

1. Presentation to Council 75 Ormond Street S.pdf [2.9 MB]
1




« I understand that the information contained on this form, including any
attachments, will become public documents and listed on City Meeting
Agendas and on the City's Website.

Yes

« Today's Date
9/9/2024

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]



